
From:   Tim Cloonan   

To:   Hung Le   
Date:   June 03, 2021

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0369-EX-ST-2021
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Mr. Hung Le

Thank you for your email response dated 06/02/2021 regarding Digisat International request for STA
0369-EX-ST-2021 / Confirmation: EL881239 / Call  Sign: WR9UE.  In the email, noted an application fee
is pending and required to proceed further with our experimental test. Digisat had the following to show:

1) No awaiting payments.    
Attached are screen shots from today and the confirmation of payment which was done 23 March 2021.
2) https://apps.fcc.gov/FeeFiler/a_new_fees.cfm?set=317060
Dependent upon the PTC code New Fees range from $70.00 up to $4,415.00.  Also, the page requires
FCC Code 1 and FCC Code 2 which may or may not be required.

My question is with the on-line FCC Fee Filer form at the following link:
https://apps.fcc.gov/FeeFiler/a_new_fees.cfm?set=317059   

Best regards,
Tim Cloonan
201.375.5655


